From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov
8/31/2012 6:47:13 PM
Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.

Proceedin®ocument | Title Links | Publish

# Type Date/Time

A1111002 Compliancgd Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas & %‘5 8/31/2012

Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57380 KB) 2:18:11 PM

(Certificate Of Service)

A1111002 Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas & %9“;5 5 8/31/2012

Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57380 KB) 2:18:10 PM

A1111017Brief Brief filed by The Utility Reform Network on _“5622 8/31/2012
08/21/2012 Conft# 57459 KB) 3:50:34 PM

A1111017Brief Brief filed by California Large Energy %% 8/31/2012
Consumers Association on 08/21/2012 Cont# KB) 3:41:36 PM
57445

A1111017Brief Brief filed by California Large Energy %ﬁ% 8/31/2012
Consumers Association on 08/21/2012 Cont# KB) 3:41:38 PM
57445 (Attachmentl)

A1111017Brief Brief filed by The Utility Reform Network on _’“?422 8/31/2012
08/21/2012 Conf# 57459 (Certificate Of KB) 3:50:34 PM
Service)

A1202020 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %DO‘E 8/31/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 08/28/2012 Cont# KB) 11:05:34
57612 (Certificate Of Service) AM

PDF
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A120202 Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND (479 |8/31/2012
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 08/28/2012 Conf# | KB) | 11:05:32
57612 AM
A120300| Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/CLARK/CPUC on %‘; 8/31/2012
08/31/2012 Conf# 57695 KB) 1:11:34 PM
A120300| Ruling | Ruling filed by ALI/CLARK/CPUC on fl%g 8/31/2012
08/31/2012 Conf# 57695 (Certificate Of KB) 1:11:35 PM
Service)
DOC
A1203012Final D1208030 Granting Approval Under Public %6]3) 8/31/2012
Decision | Utilities Code Section 851 for Conveyance of 2:08:35 PM
o . PDF
a Lease by Southern California Edison (308
Company to the City of Los Alamitos.doc KB)
. . o . PDF
A120302¢ Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and (434 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57360 KB) 3:26:37 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
. . o . PDF
A120302¢ Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and (989 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57360 KB) 3:26:35 PM
. . o PDF
A120501¢ Brief Brief filed by Southern California Gas 217 8/31/2012
Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57388 KB) 1:26:36 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
. PDF
A1205016ALJ ALJ Resolution filed by ALJ/YIP- (166 8/31/2012
Resolution | KIKUGAWA/CPUC on 08/31/2012 Conf# 2:47:58 PM
KB)
57706
A120501¢ Brief Brief filed by Consumers Power Alliance on PDF | 8/31/2012
08/17/2012 Conf# 57383 (87 1:26:34 PM
KB)
A120501¢ Brief Brief filed by Consumers Power Alliance on PDF | 8/31/2012
08/17/2012 Conf# 57383 (Certificate Of (73 1:26:35 PM
Service) KB)
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A1205016 Brief filed by Southern California Gas PDF | 8/31/2012
Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57388 (145 | 1:26:36 PM
KB)
A1206010 Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %Dz—li" 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57354 KB) 9:26:34 AM
(Attachmentl)
A1206010 Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and EES%? 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57354 KB) 9:26:35 AM
(Attachment2)
A1206010 Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %% 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57354 KB) 9:26:36 AM
(Attachment3)
A1206010 Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and %g“ 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57354 KB) 9:26:37 AM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1206010 Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and {% 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/17/2012 Conf# 57354 KB) 9:26:34 AM
C120101] Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/MCKINNEY/CPUC on EE% 8/31/2012
08/31/2012 Conf# 57713 KB) 4:17:34 PM
C120101] Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/MCKINNEY/CPUC on %3% 8/31/2012
08/31/2012 Conf# 57713 (Certificate Of KB) 4:17:35 PM
Service)
DOC
R0812009 Final D1208045 Extending Privacy Protections to gg; 8/31/2012
Decision | Customers of Gas Corporations and PDE 2:17:37 PM
Community Choice Aggregators, and to _“(798
Residential and Small Commercial Customers KB)
of Electric Service Providers
R100200% Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and "‘“"fgi 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/27/2012 Conf# 57589 KB) 4:23:36 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
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R100200% Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and PDF | 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/27/2012 Conf# 57589 | (292 | 4:23:34 PM
KB)
. . . . PDF
R100200% Compliancd Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas and (2783 8/31/2012
Filing Electric Company on 08/27/2012 Conf# 57589 4:23:35 PM
KB)
(Attachmentl)
DOC
R100500¢ Final R1005006 Granting Intervenor Compensation gg()) 8/31/2012
Decision | to L. Jan Reid for Substantial Contribution to PDE 11:44:37
Decision 11 05 005 and Resource Planning (5—8‘5” AM
Standards Litigated In Rulemaking 08 02 007 KB)
L . PDF
R110500% Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/DEANGELIS/CPUC on (127 8/31/2012
08/31/2012 Conf# 57705 KB) 2:26:33 PM
I . PDF
R110500% Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/DEANGELIS/CPUC on (443 8/31/2012
08/31/2012 Conf# 57705 (Certificate Of KB) 2:26:34 PM
Service)
R1110023 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on PDF | 8/31/2012
08/31/2012 Conf# 57687 (83 10:23:32
KB) | AM
; . . PDF
R1110023 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/GAMSON/CPUC on (109 8/31/2012
08/31/2012 Conf# 57687 (Certificate Of 10:23:32
) KB)
Service) AM
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Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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